GENERAL AMERICAN Orl. COMPARNY OF TEXAS

DISTRICT OFFICE
BOX 416
Loco EILLS, NEw MEXICO SS235

July 10, 1973
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Attention: Bill Gressett ARTESI~

Dear Sir:
General American has recompleted its McIntyre "H" #1 well by
plugging off the Grayburg and San Andres zones and opening the
Seven Rivers zone. We, therefore request that this well be
placed in the Fren Seven Rivers Pool.
The former Grayburg Jackson Pool production was commingled
under order CTB-241, however the recompletion production in
the Seven Rivers zone will not be commingled with the McIntyre
"G" lease.

Yours truly,

General American Oil Company of Texas
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w.'E" Walter, District Superintendent
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